
1 | P a g e  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 
BOARD OF EQUAL RIGHTS COMMISSIONERS  
June 16, 2016 at 2:30 P.M. in Room 301C of City Hall 
 
Present: 
Aldira Aldape    Sharon Robinson, Administration Director (DOA) 
Marquette Baylor   Dana Kraemer, Program Assistant (DOA) 
Mayhoua Moua   Tony Snell, PrideFest 
Chez Ordonez, Co-Chair  Oscar Tovar, Mayor Barrett’s Office 
Jeffery Roman, Chair 
 
The meeting was called to order at 2:37 p.m. by Commissioner Roman. 
 
1. Approval of minutes from the May 20, 2016 meeting  
Commissioner Roman moved approval of the minutes. Commissioner Aldape asked to clarify if 
this was their first meeting under the purview of DOA. Commissioner Roman stated this is the 
second, and that all future communications between the ERC and the City should go through 
DOA. Commissioner Aldape seconded the motion to approve the minutes. Minutes were 
unanimously approved. 
 
Ms. Robinson stated that the May 20, 2016 minutes reflected a proposed agenda item that 
Clifton Crump of the Fire & Police Commission would be at today’s meeting, however, he 
thought it would more productive if he appears at the next meeting along with Reggie Moore of 
the Office of Violence Prevention and the Black Male Achievement director. Commissioner 
Roman thanked Ms. Robinson for that information. 
 
2. Oscar Tovar of Mayor Tom Barrett’s Office 
Commissioner Roman introduced Oscar Tovar. Mr. Tovar will be the ERC’s point of contact in 
the Mayor’s Office. Commissioner Roman pointed out that they currently have two vacancies 
on the ERC and asked what the process is for filling them. Mr. Tovar stated that his door is 
always open to the ERC Commissioners and they should feel free to call him anytime. Mr. 
Tovar explained that there have been a number of staff changes in the Mayor’s Office and they 
are therefore behind on making board and commission appointments. They are currently in the 
process of reviewing all boards, commissions, committees, BIDs, appointments, current terms, 
vacancies, etc. and this is a labor-intensive process as there are about 500 appointees involved. 
This is an on-going process and Mr. Tovar will begin meeting with Mayor Barrett on a regular 
basis to better manage the appointee process. There is a website for people to apply if they are 
interested in serving the City in this capacity; interested citizens should be steered there to 
apply and provide a resume. The Mayor is committed to having his boards and commissions be 
reflective of the city’s population (diversity, backgrounds, professions, businesses, etc.). Once a 
name is submitted for appointment, that person has to report to the City Clerk’s Office and 
appear before the appropriate Common Council committee for the approval process (re-



2 | P a g e  
 

appointments don’t normally need to appear). Commissioner Ordonez asked what the ERC 
Commissioners should do if they have a person they would like to recommend. Mr. Tovar 
asked that they be referred to the aforementioned site to apply (“Mayoral Appointments” link 
on Mayor Barrett’s page of the City’s website), and then let Mr. Tovar know that you 
recommend him/her. Commissioner Aldape stated that she believes she is up for 
reappointment and inquired what would be involved. Mr. Tovar stated that she will continue to 
serve after the completion of her term until reappointed or until a successor has been appointed. 
Commissioner Aldape submitted the resume of Annia Hidalgo and is recommending her for 
consideration to the ERC. Commissioner Aldape will tell Ms. Hidalgo to apply online. 
Discussion ensued relative to the ERC vacancies and the sectors of society that would make 
great additions to the ERC such as white male, white female, Native American, or transgender. 
Commissioner Roman stated his hope that these vacancies will be filled this summer and that 
they don’t remain vacant into the fall. Sharon Robinson asked ERC members to copy her on any 
correspondence to Mr. Tovar. 
 
Commissioner Ordonez asked about the procedure they should follow if ERC members wanted 
to testify before the Common Council or another committee. Mr. Tovar said they should contact 
that committee’s chairperson to be added to the agenda. 
 
Commissioner Aldape wants to thank the City of Milwaukee Department of Employee 
Relations for recently hiring a Hispanic female (bilingual in Spanish) in the City Clerk’s 
Licensing Division due to the number of Spanish-speaking people who need to apply for 
licenses. 
 
3. Status regarding hiring a new Equal Rights Specialist 
Ms. Robinson stated that the ERC will be involved in the selection of this individual. It was 
decided that Commissioners Ordonez and Aldape would assist Ms. Robinson in reviewing 
resumes with the goal of interviewing the top 3-5 candidates in July and have that person 
onboard well before the August 17th meeting. Commissioners Ordonez and Aldape will hold 
any resumes they receive and submit them as a group to Ms. Robinson on June 29. 
Commissioner Baylor asked Ms. Robinson to list what she believes are the imperative skills that 
the ER Specialist should possess; they are self-starter, go-getter, strong leadership skills, works 
well with little supervision, strong administrative skills and background. Commissioner 
Ordonez added familiarity with government and understanding open records laws, interest in 
these types of social issues and/or a background in social service/non-profit. 
 
Ms. Robinson reported that Mr. Mark Nicolini, the City’s Budget Director, would not be able to 
appear at the ERC meeting on July 20th due to the budget schedule and will appear at a later 
date. Commissioner Aldape stated her belief that the ERC is as important to the City of 
Milwaukee as the Fire & Police Commission and as such, they should be allowed to seek 
professional development courses, leadership training courses, and speaking engagements and 
receive financial support from the city. Commissioner Aldape stated that she seconds 
Commissioner Baylor’s suggestion that the ERC hold a retreat in the fall of 2016. Commissioner 
Roman asked for an update on the $25,000 that was once available for their use. Ms. Robinson 
stated she would check with Mr. Steve Mahan and Mr. Mark Nicolini on this issue and said it 
makes sense to allocate funds to the ERC because more outreach should be done.  
  



3 | P a g e  
 

4. Status on strategic plan for the ERC 
Commissioner Roman asked for suggestions on what the ERC should focus on for the rest of the 
year. Commissioner Aldape stated she thinks they need a transgender person to speak to them. 
Commissioner Ordonez stated they should continue to focus on their sole mission (Chapter 109) 
but they can do a lot more such as educating the public on religions, orientations, and cultures. 
 
Commissioner Roman said that the ERC will revisit and restructure the ERC subcommittees to 
include one on housing and employment discrimination. Commissioner Aldape strongly 
recommended they do this. Commissioner Baylor stated that once the ERC is up to full strength, 
two or three commissioners should be on each committee. 
 
Ms. Robinson inquired if Chapter 109 should be reviewed/updated and everyone was in 
consensus that it be done. It needs to be better defined and include oversight, engagement, 
education, and partnerships. Commissioner Ordonez has worked on this in the past and will 
send Ms. Robinson a draft of his suggestions. 
 
Commissioner Roman stated that they need a new city attorney assigned to them. 
 
Commissioner Ordonez stated that while these strategic issues are being worked on, the ERC 
should maintain a presence in the community. Commissioner Roman stated that the ERC hasn’t 
really been tapped to do all that they can. 
 
Commissioner Moua asked for a status report on the resource guide for immigrants and 
refugees. She said that an intern from the Department of Employee Relations has been working 
on this for about two years but she still hasn’t seen a rough draft. Ms. Robinson said she would 
check on this. 
 
Commissioner Ordonez stated that ERC members should update their photos, bios, and city id 
badges. Ms. Robinson stated that this was exactly the type of thing she sees the new ER 
Specialist spearheading once hired. 
  
5. Next meeting date. 
Commissioner Roman stated that the next meeting is Wednesday, July 20, 2016 at 2 p.m. 
(location to be determined).  
 
Commissioner Ordonez inquired whether or not it would be possible for the ERC to issue a 
statement in response to the mass shooting incident in Orlando. Commissioner Roman read the 
statement and asked for edits/additions. Once a final version is done, the ERC would like to 
issue an official statement to their eNotify subscriber list and post it to the ERC’s website. 
 
6. Adjourn 
Several members shared invitations to upcoming community events. 
Commissioner Roman adjourned the meeting at 4:03 p.m. 
 
 

* * * 
 
 
dlk 


